JJM JOINERY

Forstal

 Farm Business Park,

 Goudhurst Road, lamberhurst, 

kent tn3 8ag 

QUOTATION



                                                                                                         10/01/2015

Nigel Overton

Space 200

Job Title, 17 Shelton Street.

Dear Nigel, 

  Thanks for photo detail on sash mouldings. Due to the depth of the large Roman Ogee existing we will struggle to have enough room in the rebate for Double Glazed Units and putty in the new work.

I would advise changing the detail to a standard Ovolo if your client is happy to do so. We will still be compromised on the rear windows to the sitting room but can retain the same ovolo moulding if we were to use 9mm Slimlite units.

This quote covers the manufacture of replacement sashes as detailed in your email of 7th January.

All in Sapele.

No paint, no hinges no latches, no catches, no fit. 

Work to be collected from workshop at Lamberhurst.

Price includes site survey.

Price includes weatherstrip to top of top rail and meeting rail on all sliding sashes.

Weatherstrip allowed for on hinged casements but yet to be discussed.

                                                      11 no. Sapele sashes total

